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3 MEMORAKDUM FOR: John F. Stolz, Director
Project Directorete 1-4
Division of Reactor Projects - 1/11
FROM: 0. H. Jeffe, Project Manager
%, Project Directorate 1-4
Division of Reactor Projects - 1/11
4 SUBJECT: NORTAEAST UTILITIES (NEU) CONFIRMATION OF 1TS RESPONSE 710 NRC
& BULLETIN 88-10 AND SUPPLEMENT 1 TC BULLETIN 86-10 (TAC NOS.
71303, 71319 and 71320)
By letiers dated Merch 16 and June 16, 1989, NEU responded te Bulletin 88-10.
Ps a result of Supplement 1 to Bulletin 88-10, corrections to their Mavch 16
and June 16, 1989 suimittals were not required as stated in their letter dated
October 24, 1989. In its responses, the licensee confirmed that activities
required to address the issue of substandard molded case circuit breakers dis-
cussed in Bulletin 88-10 will be performed orn an accepteble schedule, A
deteiled (~chnical review of the licenwee's respenses has not been performed;
however, the area may be subject to inspection at a later date, If & subse-
quent 1nspect10n identifies deficiencies in the licensee's actions and
responses, this issue will be reopened. Presently we consider this action
complete,
BK copy of this memorandum, Region I is advised of the licensee's position on
this matter.
/s/
D. K, Jaffe, Project Manager
Project Director ate 1-4
Divicion of Rea~tor Projects - 1/11
cc: D, Haverkamp
¥. Raymond
T. Shedlosky
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